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Mr. Lee H. Onald -
2703 Nercedes Stre
Port Worth, Texas .

9.

Dear Mr. Osvald:

The minotyourdi'ch&rx*frmthowurp-humtmbun
concluded. This . is due, in part, to the unusual circumstances sur-
,rounding your se’paration. It is hoped that considerstion of your
case, including -Teview of the Discharge Riéview Board's findings by

the Secretary of’ the Navy, will be caspleted this summer.

- Sincerely yours,

£ e

E. I. CARSON

Cammander USNR

Secretary

Mavy Discharge Review Board




